

Essay

Date: ⁶⁶ Colonialism: its impacts on M T W T F S
the post colonial Society

(i) Introduction

(ii) Understanding the aims of Colonialism

(iii) Negative impacts of colonialism on the post colonial Society:

(i) Colonial Legacy in the ~~past~~

Political Structure of post colonial Society

Example: ① Elite Captured political landscape

② Power ~~at~~ in the hand of few

absence of local government.

(ii) Prevaling of feudalism in the Post Colonial Society

Example: Baluchistan and Rural areas of sindh

(iii) Colonial legacy in the economic Structure and model of post colonial Society

Example: Pakistan economy still based

on the Raw materials and industries

rather than on the modern technology

Date: _____

M T W T F S

(iv) Negative effects on education
of ~~to~~ on the Post-Colonial Society

Example: The existence of Thomas
Arnold education system in South Asia.

(v) The post-Colonial Judiciary
System ~~are~~ more or less same to
Colonial era's

Example: Pakistan's Judiciary always
safeguarded the executive: The validation
of doctrine of necessity. Criticism on
26th Amendment.

(vi) Colonial Legacy in the police
department

Example: Pakistan Prison Act,
Except Sindh, is the prison act of
1985 1935.

(vii) Negative influence on the
Culture of the Post-Colonial Society

Example: Modernization for the
Post-Colonial Culture values is westernization
The caliber of Success in a Society.

Date: _____

M T W T F S

(iv) Positive impacts of the Colonialism on the post-colonial Society:-

(i) Introduced democratic values to an oligarchic society

Example: Muslims were not aware of freedom of expression, basic rights, accountability of governance etc.

(ii) Vanished the inhuman norms and tradition for women in society

Example: Sati practice, self-immolation on the death of her husband etc

(iii) Aligned the traditional agriculture system with modern techniques.

Example: irrigation, industry etc

~~(iv)~~

(v)

Recommendations how to reduce the negative impacts of Colonialism on the post-colonial Society:

(i) Restructure the societal structure and values

Ex: Alignment with pre-social

& colonialisation norms and values

(ii) Amend the education curriculum according to the cultural values and demand of the time:

Example: Vanish the language barriers.

Introduce four basic instinct of Bertand Russel education model.

(iii) Reviving Judiciary and political structure according to the liberal norms and values

(vi) Conclusion :-

After the industrial revolution, the quest of human beings, such as acquiring food, water or moderate climate was replaced with the exploitation of resources, expansion of territorial boundary, cultural and ideological dominance. This chapter of the history is known as the era of colonialism. The ultimate aim of the colonialists was to collect the more and more resources.

Although this chapter of the history has been closed, since the end of world war II, ~~the impacts~~ its profound impact are still exist on the post-colonial societies. These impacts are both positive and negative. The negative impacts on the post-colonial society include the colonial legacy in the political of post colonial society. it incited feudalism, and it abrupted the economic structure and model. furthermore,

Date: _____

(6)

M T W T F S

The post Colonial Societies still have the education model of the colonialism. Besides that the post-colonial societies are still grappling with excess judiciary activism. Similarly, the colonial cultural values and traditions are deeply ingrained in ~~the~~ the post-colonial society. However, its positive impacts on the post-colonial societies are profound, ~~as~~ ^{as} they introduced democratic norms and values. Moreover, they liberated women from the cruel cultural norms and traditions. Similarly, they also did align the ~~for~~ agriculture system with modern technology. Therefore, it is essential to adopt some strategic measures so that it will reduce the negative impacts of the post-colonial society.

The ultimate aims of the colonialist and imperialist nations are to occupy ~~more~~ more and more territory. All the colonialists states

the ~~heart~~ heart of industrial revolution

Therefore, They used to try to collect more raw materials, wealth, ~~to~~ and cheap labour in order that it would be increase the chances of manipulation of markets. ~~These~~

The Central figures were the great Britain, Portugal, Spain and France. They colonised mainly three continent: ~~the~~ Africa, North America and Asia. The incentives behind the annexation and occupation were to exploit their resources and ~~to~~ cheap labour.

This force annexation of almost three continent entered them

This force annexation entered them into a dark ~~era~~ phase of the history. Although they are liberated since the WWII, these colonised nations are still facing the tragic ~~for~~ consequences of the imperialistic policies. Some of them

are given below.

~~Colonial legacy~~ ~~are~~ ~~still~~ ~~existed~~

Firstly, the colonial legacy still exists in the political landscape of post colonial society.

They made such a political system which ~~is~~ ^{was} highly centralised. It

was used to help them to ~~expand~~

exploit ~~the~~ ~~the~~ the indigenous

resources. However, this system did

not properly revamp. For example,

due to colonial legacy, elite

~~are~~ has captured the central stage

of the political landscape. Despite

of a democratic structure, they

do not want to devolve the political

power ~~at~~ to the grass root.

Moreover, the

prevailing feudalistic structure of

some societies in Pakistan is

the negative consequences of the

P Colonialism. The unique ~~tasks~~ tactics of colonialists in subcontinent was the empowerment of certain people in every region, so they became the guardian of ~~their~~ britishers resources and occupied territory. They used to have ~~the~~ legal and illegal support. However, after the WWII, when britishers left this region, their supremacy and dominance sustained. Therefore, ~~it~~ in the rural area of Sindh and Baluchistan only few people ~~has~~ have immense power and resources. To sum up, the feudalistic style of society ~~was~~ ^{was} introduced by the britishers in the subcontinent.

Moreover,

Colonial legacy ~~is still influencing~~

Moreover, colonial legacy has still negative consequences on the economic structure of the country. Their ~~most~~ introduced economic model is still prevailing in the

the post-colonial countries. For example, Britisher economic model in the sub-continent was agricultural and industrial oriented. Therefore, ~~Pakistan economic pillars~~ These two components are the most important pillars of the economy. Post-colonial countries, especially Pakistan's economy, still based on the two colonial pillars, while the developed segment of economy is based on technology and value added products. The ~~economic~~ colonial economic model suffocates Pakistan's economic progress.

Adding to the same debate, The post-colonial countries' education system are negatively influenced by the colonial legacy. Their educational model's ultimate aim was to generate people who ~~purse~~ would pursue the western ~~cultural~~ cultural and ideological dominance across the world. For example, A Thomas Arnold Public School

Date: _____

M T W T F S

Date: _____

concept was introduced in the sub-continent so that it generated ^{western} ~~british~~ mentality people. However, this concept of education & skill prevails in the sub-continent. ~~There~~ it is the reason that Pakistan's education & ~~can~~ can not produce intellectual and able thinker. ~~It~~ they mere produces western mentality people. In a nutshell, colonial legacy severely impacted the post-~~educati~~ colonial society's education.

Additionally, the prevailing justice system ~~at~~ resemblance to the colonial judiciary system. ~~As~~ ~~they~~ The ultimate aim of judiciary in ~~the~~ the context of colonialism was ~~to~~ to serve the powerful class so that they used to exploit exploit the poor segment easily in the same way, Post-colonial judiciary system serves the elite and subdues the poor segment of the society. Moreover, the ceremonial

judiciary
a leg
of e
way
Colon
justi
exe
of
th

Date: _____

(M) (T) (W) (T) (F) (S)

Judiciary in the colonial era provided a legal ground for justification of executive power. In the same way, in Pakistan, a colonial Post-Colonial society's Judiciary system justified the illegal actions of executive. To sum, this the effect of colonial legacy on Judiciary that justifies the illegal action of the post.

Furthermore, the colonial legacy has severe impacts on the criminal and police department. In the context of the colonialism, they used policies and other force to bridle the rebellious people. Once they imprisoned a person, it was become a complex procedure to bring him out. Similarly, such a complex system is still ~~exist~~ present in the post-colonial societies. Additionally, they had no concern with the prisoners

mental and physical well-beings.
In the same way, Pakistan prisons are still functioning under the Prison Act 1935. ~~Therefore,~~ ~~can~~ ~~exc~~ This shows that post-colonial societies are still grappling with the menca of Britisher Criminal System.

Furthermore, the colonial legacy negatively influences the post-colonial societal structure.

During the existence of Britishers, they used to ~~try~~ idealise the western norms and values. Consequently, being dominante in society, the sub-continent people deemed these western values as caliber of success. This leaded the colonialisid society toward westerization. For example, the sub-continent people ~~are brown~~ have brown skin colour, but due to white supremacy, they are still seeking for whitening

Cream and other cosmetic products.

Moreover, being indigenous, they are considered as radical and un-civilized. In a nutshell, people of the post-colonial region are influenced by westernization.

Besides these negative impacts of the colonialism on the post-colonial society, there are some positive impacts of the colonial legacy on the post-colonial society.

Firstly, colonialism has introduced democratic norms and values to the post-colonial society. Most of the region under colonialist and imperialist were un-civilised. They used to struggle with weak-governance system. However, after the colonialisation, these region adopted the Britishers' practices to run the governance, for example, India and Pakistan.

M T W T F S
In the same way, America also was introduced to the world, and flourished them with a democratic norms and values. Therefore, it is undeniable that colonialism introduced democracy to the post-colonial world.

Moreover, colonialism ~~has~~ vanished the most tragic and harsh norms and values of a society which dehumanized the women. The Britishers argue that they liberated brown women from the cage of a brown men. For example, they provided a legal right for women protections, and introduced women education system in the sub-continent.

Moreover, they eliminated Sati Practices, and it made legal for a women to remarried.

Additionally, they introduced several social prog programs for the revival

Date: _____

M T W T F S

of women - status in - the
sub-continent. In a nutshell, ~~is~~
due to colonial legacy, women
recognised as a counter part
of a male in a post-colonial
society.

Moreover, colonial legacy
aligned the industrial and agricultural
set-up according to modern technologies.
They introduced modern irrigation system,
and brought several modern technologies
and hybrid seeds. Moreover,
they also set-up modern industries.
Therefore, these modern technological
tools became high ingrained in
the post-colonial society. Additionally,
these two sources are the important
pillars of the most post-colonial
societies, and million of the
people are engaged with these
two fields. To articulate, colonialism
boosted-up the post-colonial industry
and agriculture.

Therefore, it is essential to adopt some strategic measures. It will minimize the notorious impact of colonialism on the post-colonial society. It includes the restructuring of the societal values and norms. Furthermore, it is the need of hour to amend the educational curriculum according to the cultural values and on the demand of the time. Similarly, the education of post-colonial society needs to align with the humanistic values and norms. These measures are crucial for minimizing the negative consequences of the ~~Go to~~ colonialism on the post-colonial society.

To conclude, ~~Post~~ colonialism has both positive and negative impacts on the post-colonial society. At one hand, it has a

Date: _____

(M) (T) (W) (T) (F) (S)

Sever impacts on the post-colonial's socio-economic and political landscape, But, on the other hand, colonialism positively influences the post-colonial society. Therefore, the post-colonial society ~~is~~ needs to introduce some strategic measures ~~so~~ so that it will counter the negative consequences of colonialism. ~~is~~